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ADDENDUM #4 
 

HIGH VOLTAGE FEEDERS REPLACEMENT 
 
 

CLOSING: 3:00 PM ON WEDNESDAY, APRIL 1, 2020 

 
Please refer to the above RFT document in your possession and be advised of the 
following: 
 
 
Part A: Clarification 
 

None 
 
 
Part B: Questions and answers 
 
Q1. Question about disposal of existing PILC cable. In order to prepare adequate 

removal and scrap of existing cable, therefore we need: Type, size and 
specification of existing cables needed to be removed. What is weight of cable 
Pound per Ft or KG per Meter?   

 
A1. An approximate 4.5 lb./ft  can be considered. Refer to the drawings for the total 

length. 
 
Q2. In the drawings supplied by METSCO there is a discrepancy between two DWGs 

regarding starting point and MH nomenclature – please clarify.  
 
A2. Consider the worst case to cover the necessary costs. Details will be given upon 

Toronto Hydro’s confirmation.   
 

 
Should you have any questions regarding this addendum, contact the undersigned at 
416-263-3628 or via e-mail at purchasing@explace.on.ca 
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Please attach this Addendum to your submission and be governed accordingly. All other 
aspects of the RFT remain the same. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
_________________________ 
T. Lynn Miller 
Purchasing Manager 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 


